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In response to the request from Staff to complete the review of the above application,
here are our responses:

1. We are not sure how long the parks have been metered. It was at some point

before we came under PSC jurisdiction.

2. Yes. All the mobile homes served by SV Utilities are metered.

3. Ibelieve there are several reasons why there is the disparity in the gallons
pumped vs. the gallons sold. The largest difference would be that the meters
for the clubhouses/pools and irrigation had not been read. There are three
clubhouses and pools and numerous other meters. The other reason, which
should not account for too much of the difference is that the residents’ meters
are only read on a quarterly basis. Two of the parks are read in January, April,
July and October. The third park is read in March, June, September and

December. The variance on the 2007 report is not as large.

Should you require any additional information, please don’t hesitate to let us know.

Sincerely,

N

Kim 8. Kelley
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